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From: 

To: 

Subj ect: 
Date: 

Bauer John D <TSA OCC> 

ltamj Brian 

FW: PHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Thursday, August 8, 2013 2:42:00 PM 

Brian- can you check if one of our small conference rooms or library is free at 1600? 

From: Cobey, Matt Uames) 
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 9:51 AM 
To: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Cc: King, j ennifer L; Silata, Michael; Hamilton, Nathan 
Subject: RE: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Hi John, 1600 OK? Can we all come over to your office? 

From: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 5:30 PM 
To: Cobey, Matt Uames) 
Cc: King, j ennifer L; Silata, Michael; Hamilton, Nathan 
Subject: RE: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Matt, 

Are you in all day, or just in the afternoon? 3:00 should work. I don't know what version you saw 

last, and how that compares with what I just sent, so I am just trying to get an idea of what your 

specific concerns are with the current. Give me a ca ll if you are stil l in. 

John B. 

From: Cobey, Matt Uames) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 5:22 PM 
To: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; King, j ennifer L; Silata, Michael; Hamilton, 
Nathan 
Cc: Tauber, Sarah; Fitzmaurice, Stacey; Thompson, Mard i <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; 
Ruggeri, Amy <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA 
OCC>; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Re: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Thanks John. Name the time and can we have M ike and Nathan from OSO join us? 

Matt 

Sent from BB 

From: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 05:21 PM 
To: Cobey, Matt Uames); Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; King, j ennifer L; Silata, Michael; Hamilton, Nathan 
Cc: Tauber, Sarah; Fitzmaurice, Stacey; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; 
Ruggeri, Amy <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA 
OCC>; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Matt, 

I am avai lable to meet tomorrow afternoon. I can also give you some more background on th is issue 
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in general. 

John B. 

John D. Bauer 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Criminal Enforcement 
TSA 
(571) 227-~ 

From: Cobey, Matt Uames) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 5:1 3 PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC>; King, j ennifer L; Silata, Michael; Hamilton, 
Nathan 
Cc: Tauber, Sarah; Fitzmaurice, Stacey; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; 
Ruggeri, Amy <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA 
OCC>; Bester, Margot < TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

(b)(5) 

If the t imeline is urgent could we meet tomorrow afternoon, Thursday, 8 Aug? If we can agree on a 

time I can find a room if needs be. Otherwise is t here a time available next week? 

Thanks 

Matt 

P.S. Linda, I am t ransitioning into a new role in OSC officially on Monday that w ill provide both K-9 

and BDO program support. Jen is sti ll on t he team and Darryl has retu rned to OSC MAD. 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, j uly 30,2013 04:59PM 
To: Tauber, Sarah; Fitzmaurice, Stacey; Smith, Darryl M 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC>; Ruggeri, 
Amy <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan < TSA OCC>; 
Bester, Margot <TSA OCC> 
Subject: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Attached are edits in redline we received from the Office of General Counsel at DHS 

on the two behavioral factors we have been discussing. Current pw. Please let us 

know if you have any feedback. (We may want to meet to go over the s ecifics . 

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

We need to discuss 
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that as well. j 

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

_jrhanks. Linda 
L---------------~ 
«SPOT Behavioral indicators 07 29 2013-redlined.docx» 

Linda L. Kent 

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards 

Transportation Security Administration 

Phone: 571-227~ 

Cell : ._I 'b_J'
6
_J ___ ___. 

Fax: 571-227-1381 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are 
part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not 
subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel 

before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail. 




